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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 7:20 PM
To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Sv¢; frankie@fta.com.sg;

Autoprobe - Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg;
patrick soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg; benson@Ilbs-auto.com

Cc: TAN Jas; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJV8786D
Attachments: New Doc 2019-05-07 18.24.25.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Dear Partners, 7£, 7‘?

Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 06/05/2019
Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards

Sam

----- Disclaimer-—-

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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gnquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

vehicle Owner Particulars
owner D Type:

owner ID:
vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

“Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Déte:
Vehicle Make: .
Vehicle Modcl:

Primary Colour: -

Manufacturing Year:

.Engine No,: :

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

.Opcn Markct\/alue: .
Origli.ha! Registration Date:
First Registration .Date:

. Transfer Count: o

Actual ARF Paid:
[nt_er_lded PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Ei|g|b|l|ty Explr\/ Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expary Date:
: COE”Categé.r;y:-
COE Period{Years):
QPPaid:
COE Rebate Amount
Tota[ Rebate Amuunt
The information contamed hereinis correct as at 07 May 2019’

PARF/COE Rebale Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
5410)J

SIvB786D

Yes
07 May 2019
MAZDA

~ MAZDAS 4-DOOR SEDAN 2.5L SPGEAT SRLED

Red

PY20664972
JM6G11032G0220921
141.0kW (189 bhp)

© $26,046.00

12Nov /2015

12 Nov 2015

| $2846500 / ’52/51

11Nov2025
$21,348.00

11Nov2025

'""'$62;1oi.'00
$40,434.00
$61,782.00
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